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Toirdealbhach O Lionaird

From: Colaiste Ghobnatan
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:52 AM
To: Toirdealbhach O Lionaird
Subject: FW: NPCPP Junior Cycle Survey

 
 

From: NPCPP Manager <Manager@npcpp.ie>  
Sent: 12 February 2020 9:40 
Subject: NPCPP Junior Cycle Survey 
 
Dear Principal, Parent or Guardian 
 
Further to analysis of the results of the Junior Cycle survey, we are mindful that some Post Primary school sectors 
are underrepresented.  
 
To enable a broad spectrum of school types may we please ask your parents, if they have not already done 
so, to complete this survey at the following link. 
 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QV6Q9GR 
 
 
 
The initial analysis are almost there and we hope to have preliminary results available soon. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Aideen Nicholson 
 

 
 
Assistant Office Administrator 
National Parents' Council pp  
Unit 6 Building 125  
Omni Park Shopping Centre  
Santry 
Dublin 9 
Tel: + 353 (1) 8623346 
E: manager@npcpp.ie|W: www.npcpp.ie | 
Like us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/NationalParentsCouncilPP  
 
Email Confidentiality notice of National Parents Council Post Primary CLG                                                                    Any 
personal data acquired, processed or shared by us will be lawfully processed in line with applicable data protection 
legislation and its intended use and is per our Privacy Notice posted on http://www.npcpp.ie/about-us/privacy-
statement notice. The information contained in this email is intended solely for the personal and confidential use of the 
designated recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient(s) you are hereby notified that you have received this email in error, and that any review, 


